
Notice & Agenda  
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
Tuesday, September 18, 2018 

9:00 AM 
LEC Meeting Room – 301 14th St N, Benson, MN 

 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 
320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 
  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  
  1-3  (1) Minutes from the September 4, 2018 Regular Meeting 
  4-5  (2) Consider 2019 Ditch Special Assessments for approval on  
      October 2, 2018 
  6-27  (3) Consider approving FY19 Veterans Service Office 

Operational Improvement Grant 
  28-54  (4) Consider approving changes to the Minnesota Counties 

Computer Cooperative Rules and Regulations of the 
Joint IFS Committee and IFSI Support Agreement with 
TRIMN System, Inc. through December 31, 2021 

  55-61  (5) Consider approving the City of Kerkhoven Law 
Enforcement Contract 

  62-66  (6) Consider approving the 2019 Natural Resources Block 
Grant Agreement 

  67-68  (7) Consider supporting the City of Benson’s 2018 
Solicitation of federal funds through the United States 
Department of Transportation (USDOT) and the Federal 
Railroad Administration (FRA) Consolidated Rail 
Infrastructure and Safety Improvements (CRISI) 
Program to construct the Benson Minnesota Rail 
Crossing Safety and Mobility Improvements 

  69  (8) Consider approval of the following policies: Conflict of 
Interest, Acceptable Use, Swift County Investment 
Policy 

       
 9:06 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review  
   Auditor warrants reviewed 
 9:07 a.m.  Commissioner and Board reports  
 9:26 a.m.  Citizens Comments 
 9:26 a.m.  County Administrator Report 
 9:35 a.m. 70-72 Michael Johnson, Parks, Drainage & Wetlands 

    Consider setting a time for a Public Hearing for a petition to outlet 
water into DC # 58 

 9:45 a.m.  Andy Sander, County Engineer 
  73-100               Consider approval of a Resolution for Bridge Bonding SAP 076-

598-012 
  101-102  Consider approval for Curb and Gutter Replacement CR 68 
  103-104  Consider approval for County Wide Striping 2018 
  105-106  Consider approval for the annual weed spraying of a portion of the  

     Roadside ditches 
      

     
 10:00 a.m.  CliftonLarsonAllan Audit Presentation 
 10:45 a.m.  Catie Lee, Human Services Director 
        107-109  Discussion of Out of Home Placement Report  

      110-111  Human Services Fiscal Summary Update 



 11:00 a.m.  Kelsey Baker, Administrator 
  112-114  2019 Budget Discussion 

Consider approving a resolution on the 2019 preliminary Budget 
and Levy for Swift County 

Consider approving a resolution setting the 2019 Truth in 
Taxation meeting for November 28, 2018, at 5:00 PM 

 11:20 a.m.  Other Business  
  
 11:30 a.m.  Adjournment 



 SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

September 4, 2018 
 

Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:01 AM with all members present. Also present: 

County Administrator Kelsey Baker, Auditor Kim Saterbak and Terri Orr. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. No changes or additions 

were requested. 

 

09-04-18-01 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the agenda as 

amended. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

09-04-18-02 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda items: (1) Approval of Minutes from the August 21, 2018 Regular Meeting, (2) Approval of a 

contract with Huston Engineer for DrainageDB, (3) Approval and signing of the audit Representation 

letter. Brief discussion was held. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

09-04-18-03 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: County General Revenue, $69,306.05; Solid Waste Fund, $16,933.14; 

Road and Bridge, $84,459.10; Human Services, $91.26; Capital Projects Fund, $3,478.00; County Ditches 

Fund, $19,414.00; County health insurance, $436.00; which includes the following bills over $2,000: 

Ascheman Oil, $2,763.89; Chippewa River Watershed Project, $8,700.00; Commerford Gravel Inc., 

$63,231.52; Dooley Petroleum Inc., $2,790.57; Election Systems & Software Inc., $3,778.26; Esri, 

$2,543.00; Fatty Daddy Auto, $17,561.19; Geyer Recycling, $5,980.00; HP Inc., $13,745.00; Johnson 

Controls, $3,478.00; K & K Tiling Inc., $11,880.00; Milbank Winwater Works, $4,044.00; Pemberton 

Sorlie Rufer and Kershner PL, $5,144.61; Safe Assure Consultants Inc., $7,146.17; Tangen, 

Attorney/Neil, $2,351.00; Waste Management Of Northern Minnesota, $10,091.51; Yellow Medicine 

County Jail, $6,953.91. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Hendrickx reported on Southern 

Prairie, RDC, and Building Committee. Commissioner P. Peterson reported on HRA and Community 

Action. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on CPUI meeting, Historical Society and Water Plan meeting. 

Commissioner Fox reported on Hospital Finance, Joint Ditch #2 and Hospital meeting. Chairman 

Rudningen reported on Prairie Lakes Youth Program, Building Committee and a Public meeting in 

Kerkhoven on the Jail. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for Citizens comments at 9:26 AM. There were none. 

 

Administrator Baker reported on Personnel updates, Counties Providing Technology meeting, Chippewa 

River Watershed and Historic Wood Committee meeting. 

 

The Public Hearing was opened for a petition requesting Improvement to JD #8 to outlet un-assessed 

lands.   

 

Attorney Kurt Deter explained the purpose of the hearing.   

 

County Parks, Wetland, and Drainage Supervisor Mike Johnson presented the notice requirements that 

were met prior to the hearing. 

 

County Parks, Wetland, and Drainage Supervisor Mike Johnson presented the outlet request to the board. 

  

1



Chairman Rudningen opened the floor for public comment. 

 

09-04-18-04 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve granting the 

outlet for improvement of JD #8. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Viewer Jim Weidemann presented his recommendations for the proposed outlet fee and benefits for the 

petition. 

 

Chairman Rudningen opened the floor for public comment. 

 

09-04-18-05 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve 

and set the determination on outlet fees and benefits of $4,270.00 respectively as presented by the viewer. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

09-04-18-06 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to close the public 

hearing. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

The Public Hearing was opened for Improvement to JD #8 petition to partially abandon Br #2.  

 

Attorney Kurt Deter explained the purpose of the hearing.   

 

County Parks, Wetland, and Drainage Supervisor Mike Johnson presented the notice requirements that 

were met prior to the hearing. 

 

County Parks, Wetland, and Drainage Supervisor Mike Johnson presented the request to the board for the 

improvement to JD #8 petition to partially abandon Br. #2. A brief discussion was held. 

  

Chairman Rudningen opened the floor for public comment. A brief discussion was held. 

 

09-04-18-07 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

improvement to JD #8 petition to partially abandon Br. #2. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

09-04-18-08 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to close the 

public hearing. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Auditor Kim Saterbak requested approval of a proposal for the Appleton Demolition RFP’s. A brief 

discussion was held. 

 

09-04-18-09 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve 

excepting T & K Kennedy Excavation Inc.’s proposal for Appleton Demolition RFP’s. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

The board recessed at 10:24 AM. 

 

The board reconvened at 10:32 AM. 

 

The Public Hearing was opened for JD #5 petition to outlet lands. 

 

Attorney Kurt Deter explained the purpose of the hearing.   

 

County Parks, Wetland, and Drainage Supervisor Mike Johnson presented the notice requirements that 

were met prior to the hearing. 

2



Petitioner Stan Claussen presented his request to the board. 

 

Chairman Rudningen opened the floor for public comment. 

 

09-04-18-10 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the JD 

#5 petition to outlet lands. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Viewer Jim Weidemann presented his recommendations for the proposed outlet fee and benefits for the 

petition. 

 

09-04-18-11 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve 

and set the determination on outlet fees and benefits of $300.00 respectively as presented by the viewer. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

09-04-18-12 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to close the 

public hearing. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Administrator Baker presented the 2019 Preliminary County Budget. 

 

09-04-18-13 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to adjourn. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 11:52 AM. 

 

 

 

  WITNESSED:  

   

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

3



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 
 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Swift County Parks Michael Johnson 320-843-5341 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:   
2019 Ditch Special Assessments for approval on October 2, 2018 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Consent Agenda  
IS THIS MANDATED?  
Yes 

EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
Policy 

  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Special Ditch Assessments are given to the Drainage Authority annually for approval 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED?   

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Repair Fund 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  Danielle Olson COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
 Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:   
COMMENTS: COMMENTS:   

 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E. Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

4



Name of Ditch 2019 Ditch Assessment
County Ditch #1 5,000.00                                                  
County Ditch #7 10,000.00                                                
County Ditch #8 10,000.00                                                
County Ditch #14 20,000.00                                                
County Ditch #15 1,000.00                                                  
County Ditch #17 2,000.00                                                  
County Ditch #18 2,000.00                                                  
County Ditch #19 500.00                                                     
Lat. D of Joint County Ditch #18 5,000.00                                                  
Lat. A of Joint County Ditch #19 10,000.00                                                
Lat. B of Joint County Ditch #19 10,000.00                                                
Lat. A of County Ditch  #7 5,000.00                                                  
County Ditch #52 50,000.00                                                
County Ditch #55 5,000.00                                                  
County Ditch #58 30,000.00                                                
County Ditch #60 30,000.00                                                
County Ditch #62 20,000.00                                                
County Ditch #63 15,000.00                                                
Joint County Ditch #8-CS 5,000.00                                                  
Joint County Ditch #18-SCK 100,000.00                                             
Joint County Ditch #19- 25,000.00                                                
Joint County Ditch #21 10,000.00                                                
Judicial Ditch  #2 5,000.00                                                  
Judicial Ditch #5 100,000.00                                             

475,500.00                                             

Preliminary - Ditch Assessments

2019

5



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Veteran Service Office David Barrett 320-842-5271 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
FY19 Veterans Service Office Operational Improvement Grant 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Consent Agenda Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No N/A 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION:  
The MN Dept. of Veterans Affairs Operational Improvement Grant serves the purpose of providing 
outreach to our county veterans as well as enhancing operations of the county veterans service office.  
This grant has been key in bolstering the effectiveness of the Swift County Veterans Service Office in 
the past. 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

FY18 Veterans Service Office Operational Improvement Grant 
Approved 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: N/A 
 

Review/Recommendation 
COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 
  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
None None 

 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September18, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Approve changes to the Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative (MnCCC) Rules and Regulations 
of the Joint IFS Committee and IFSi Support Agreement  with TRIMN Systems, Inc. through December 
31, 2021. 
 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Consent Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No Board approval on contracts is required. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Established in 1978, Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative (MnCCC) works with all Minnesota 
Counties as a joint powers organization facilitating services and training, providing software and other 
cost-effective measures to substantially reduce technology costs for counties, cities, and agencies.   
MnCCC has amended and restated their joint powers agreement.  This agreement will be effective 
January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2021 and commits the participating counties for the term of 
the contract and the financial obligations associated with this agreement. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson  
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Has not been submitted for review 

 

COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
None None 

 

28



AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN

MINNESOTA COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPEMTIVE

And

TRtMtN SYSTEMS, !NC.

January 1,2019

This Agreement dated and to be effectlve as ofthe date set forth above by and between the Mlnnesota Countles

Computer Cooperative (MnCCC), a jolnt powers organlzatlon, 100 Emplre Drlve, Sulte 201, St. Paul, Minnesota,
55103, for the beneflt of and use by lts partlclpatlng end user members ( "MnCCC") and TrlMin Systems, lnc., 2277
Highway 36 West, Sulte 25O Rosevllle, Mlnnesota,55113 ("TrlMln").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, MnCCC wishes to retain professional services to obtain computer programmlng and technlcal
asslstance for the malntenance and support of computer software system known as lFSpl, solely owned by
MnCCC;and

WHEREAS, TrlMin has and will be expected to render substantial service hereunder.

NOW THEREFORE, ln conslderatlon of the mutual promlses and agreements contained herein, and for other
good and valuable conslderatlon, the partles agree as follows:

l. Systems to be Supported

TrlMln agrees to provlde computer programming, technlcal assistancg and related services to support and
malntaln the systems and systems components of the lntegrated Financlal System Platform lndependent
verslon (lFSpi), whlch for purposes of these and related agreements includes the Cash Drawer module, ln
exchange for MnCCC's payment of certaln fees pursuant to the support fee summary attached and lncorporated
by reference as Attochment A,

ll. Detlnltlon of lncluded Support Servlces

The fees pald by MnCCC under thls Agreement and ldentified in Attachment A shall fully compensate TriMin
for the followlng Servlces:

A. General lFSol Suooort Actlvltles

These activities are ln support of all lFSpi users:

1. Track lFSpl support lncidents and report out to Jolnt lFSpl Commlttee (JlC) per the lFSpl Service Level

Agreement (SLA) attached and lncorporated by reference as Attachment B,

2, Provide supporting documentatlon for JIC meetlngs (up to 6 times per year) with respect to lFSpi

bugs/fixes and open Enhancement Requests (including categories Approved, Completed, New,
Committee, Tabled, Denied. Withdrawn and Study statuses).

3. Provide any lFSpi revislons necessitated by changes in appllcable Minnesota statutes, laws or
regulations. MnCCC will advise TriMin of any requested changes to lFSpl as necessltated by changes in

Mlnnesota statutes, laws, or regulations and provide sufficient details to support TriMin ln making the

lFSpi Support Agreement - Page 1

29



changes. Further, these changes wlll be subject to the same enhancement scope limitation as listed in

section lll-H.

Level 1 Support

Logglng of, and responding to, email and phone support requests from lFSpi users regardlng lFspi

appllcation usage, Each support request to be Iogged as to nature of the request/lssue and

county/agency/department that origlnated the request. Level 1 support will resolve basic user lssues for
the lFSpi users and escalate more complex issues to Level 2 support, Also described ln Attachment 8.

Levet I support wlll be performed by TrlMln for partlclpatlng MnCCC countles and agencles and other
appllcabte lndependent users as approved by MnCCC, and only these usets are to be charged for level 1

support. See Attochment C.

Level 2 Support

Engage with lFSpl users on more complex support lssues as escalated from Level 1 support. Wlll resolve

lssues that can be addressed via ad hoc training, provlde alternate approaches to resolving issug or by

documenting the lssue more fully so that lt can be addressed by Level 3 support as an MnCCC bug, or

enhancement request. Level 2 support will provlde directlon to lFspi users and to Level 3 support in terms

of whether or not the lFSpl functlonallty is worklng as designed, or appearlng to be a "bug" in the code that

needs to be addressed by teve! 3. lf it is determined that the code ls functioning as designed, then the lFSpi

user wlll be instructed to submlt an enhancement request to MnCCC (vla their loglcal support or8anizatlon).

Level 2 support wlll also perform functional applicatlon testing prlor to new release of updates to

applicatlons.

Levet 2 support wlll be performed by TrlMln and chargeable to MnCCC as llsted ln Attochment C. These

fees are lncluded and part of thls contract prlclng. No addltlonal charges wlll be allowed wlthout prlor

autho?lzatlon by MnCCC.

Level 3 Support

Perform lFSpl code analysls, programmlng testing and project management related to bugs as escalated

from Level 2 support.

Level 3 support wlll also include the followlng:

1. Estimating of lFSpi Functlonal Enhancement Requests, based on the documented requirements as

submitted by MnCCC and Level 2 support.
2. Technical Deslgn of approved Functlonal Enhancement Requests, with revlew and sign-off by MnCCC

priorto codlng activltles on proJects over 20 hours.

3. Project Management, Codlng and Technical testlnB of Functional Enhancements.

4, On-golng deslgn, developmen! technical testing and deployment as described in "lFSpl lnfrastructure

Modernlzation" Sectlon ll-E below.

Leve! 3 support wlll be performed by TrlMln ard chargeabte to MnCCC. These fees are lncluded and part

of thls contract prlclng. No addltlonal charges wlll be allowed wlthout prlor authorlzatlon by MnCCC.

lFSpl Support ABreement - Page 2

30



E. lnstallatlonSupport

For counties/agencies not able or lnterested in performlng their own lFSpi produ* updates or lnstallation

of new releases, or who do not have another provider (l.e MSCC), TrlMln will perform the lnstallations as

part of this optional support element. A minimum hourly fee will be charged per lnstallation per the fee

table in Attochment A.

lnstallation support will be performed by TriMin and chargeable only to countles who choose this optlon.

F. tFSplAnalystServices

ln addition to Level 2 Support actlvlties, the TriMin staff asslgned the lFSpi Analyst work load will proactlvely

engage ln the following:

1". On-going updates to lFSpl end user documentatlon. TriMin to develop and manage a "plan" for on-

going user documentatlon updates that wlll be prlorltlzed and based on analysls of frequent support

toplcs and the need to replace legacy (green screen) documentatlon over time.

2. Develop tralnlng materials and training vldeos for use by lFSpi communlty. Provide web and/or "llve"
trainlng quarterly at events mutually agreed upon with MnCCC.

3, Serve as prlmary llalson to the Joint tFS Commlttee (JlC), JIC Subcommltees and work directly wlth

MnCCC and lndividual MnCCC end users as approprlate, to fully define and document requlrements for
lFSpl functlonal enhancements prlor to submlsslon to Level 3 for estlmates, or coding actlvltles.

4, Provlde communlcation from MnCCC to Level 3 technical staff regardlng functional requlrements for

lFSpi and Cash Drawer and support end users needs and desires wlth respect to the software.

lFSpl Analyst role wlll be performed by TrlMln and chargeable to MnCCC. These fees are lncluded and

part of thls contract prlclng. No addltlonal charges wllt be altowed wlthout prlor authorlzatlon by MnCCC.

G. ItSpl lnfrastructure Modernlzatlon

Wlth the specific activity as agreed to and approved by MnCCC, Level 3 support will work continuously on

the underlying architecture of lFSpl wlth the goal of remalnlng current with respect to the "code stack" that

supports the functional capabllltles of lFSph and which wlll take up to 3,000 person hours to complete. The

code stack refers to, but ls not llmlted to: security layer, web browser, web server, framework, software

and scrlptlng language, web servlces and other lnterfaces. ln addition to thls activlty, also lncludes new

capabllitles to support a more automated installation of product updates and new releases, and on'golng

technical documentation of same. Technlcal documentatlon requlrements to be deflned wlth MnCCC and

prlorltlzed along with code update actlvlty. Examples of technlcal documentation:

1. Detailed documentatlon on the database structure and core applicatlon deslgn, interfaces and

Microsoft AD lntegratlon,
Z. Documentatlon on all appllcation module usage and code levels, lncluding any registratlons or

licenslng. Develop a plan to keep these current, patched and up to date.

TrlMln will develop and malntain an lFspi lnsfrastructure Moderniratlon report document, to lnclude:

descriptions of specific modernlratlon actlvltles - lncluding the ratlonale for why it was needed and hours

logged by resource to support actlvltles.

The lFSpi lnfrastructure modernizatlon fund ls to lnclude 3,000 person hours duringthls agreement, lnltlally

allocated at 1,OOO hours for each calendar year, wlth bl-monthly report out on speciflc progress made

against approved plans and hours logged, Should 1,000 hours not be sufficlent for the demand/needs ln

lFSpl Support Agreement - Page 3

31



thls area, then additlonal hours may be authorized by MnCCC during a calendar year, lncludlng the
allocation of hours from future years, and/or new hours chargeable at time and materlals rates, per

Attochment A,

Should TriMin fail to utillze 1,000 hours ln support of lFSpi infrastructure modernizatlon durlng a given

calendar year, then any unused hours wlll be rolled lnto the next calendar year(s). Durlng year 3 of thls
agreement, lfthe balance of hours requlred for lFSpi lnfrastructure support, based on actual activity in year

1 and year 2, ls projected to be greater than remaining hours requlred to support known modernlzation
activities then hours may be shlfted to lFSpl functlonal enhancement activity to "consume' avallable hours.

At thls contracfs end (December 31, 2021) any unused hours will not be recoverable.

lFSpl modernlzatlon wlll be performed by TrlMln only and assoclated costs are lncluded ln thls
Agreement.

Addltlonal Requlrements

1. TriMin must obtaln written permlssion from MnCCC to add any plug lns or third party code

lncorporated into the lFspi system, Thls includes, but ls not limit to, any "Freeware" or "Shareware".
Once approved, those plugins wlll be maintained and updated as part of thls Agreement wlthout any

addltlonal fees, unless a speclal support addendum is executed and attached to thls Agreement. TriMln
will continue to provide MnCCC a detailed llst speclflng all third party code and plugins, used ln the

exlsting IFSPI applicatlon, The llsting to be updated and provlded to MnCCC annually, or more

frequently if any siginicant changes made. MnCCC acknowledges and agrees that pre-existing pluS lns

and third party code lncorporated into the lFSpl system are accepted, and shall remaln subject to
support hereunder.

2, TrlMln shall provide current, full and detalled database and appllcatlon design and programmlng

documentation for all parts of the IFS applicatlon lncluding 3'd party add ons, per provision ln Sectlon

ll - G above.
3. TrlMin shall follow the MnCCC policy on submisslon of source code and documentation to MnCCC.

4. TrlMln shall maintaln and provlde to MnCCC annually, or more frequently as requested by MnCCC, the
following Verslon Control documents:

l. County/Agency Listing - ldentlfylng verslon level of lFSpl and Cash Drawer (lf lnstalled) for
each county/agency.

ii. The latest release notes documentation to include functlons added to lFSpl and Cash

Drawer in latest release.

Servlce level Agreement, Prlorltles and Escalatlon -See Attachment B,

Vlrus, Malware, Unapproved and/or Unauthorlzed Code

1. The current buslness practice in todays world ls the electronlc dlstribution of applicatlon software,

data, help flles, etc. from TrlMln. Thls can be achieved either vla an electronlc download of informatlon
through the lnterne! or through the recelpt of electronlc medla (e.9. DVD, CD, tape, etc.). lt ls

imperatlve that TriMln take responslbllity for dellvering their electronic files with no vlrus, malware or
unapproved/unauthorized code to MnCCC. TrlMln warrants and represents that any data, programs,

hardware or firmware provlded, or sourced, by TriMln to MnCCC shall be free, at the time of shlpment,

ofany computervlrus, malware, unapproved and/or unauthorized code.

2. "Virus, Malware, Unapproved and/or Unauthorlzed Code" shall be deflned as any harmful or hldden
programs or data incorporated therein with mallclous or mlschievous lntent, lncluding any code,

program or devlce that would shut off or otherwlse allow unrestrlcted access and use by MnCCG lts

members and other llcensees. This would also lnclude, but not llmlted to, the entering of any lllegal,

lFSpl Support Agreement - Page 4

32



vlrus, malware, unapproved and/or any unauthorlzed code contalnlng or triggerlng any copyright,
lnsane, mentally disturblng, vulgar, adult or porn type, virus, malware, trojans, bugs, tracklng or
reporting code or device, or politically motlvating data lnto MnCCC and / or member systems or
networks.

Compllance wlth laws

The parties shall each ablde by all Federal, State or local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulatlons
now ln effect or here after adopted, pertalnlng to this Agreement or the subject matter of this lgreement.
Thls shall include obtaining all licenses, permits or other rlghts required for the provision of services
contemplated by thls Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance wlth
the lnternal substantlve and procedural laws of the State of Mlnnesota, without glving effect to the
prlnciples of confllct of laws. All proceedlngs related to this ABreement, to be commenced by TrlMln or
MnCCC, shall be venued in the applleable federal or state courts located in Ramsey County, Mlnnesota, and
TrlMln and MnCCC each hereby lrrevocably consents to the jurlsdiction and venue of such courts.

t. Ownershlp, Proprletary Conslderatlons and Data Securlty

TriMin agrees to ensure confidentiallty of all work performed pursuant to this Agreement, lncludlng
source code development and all MnCCC[rlMln documentatlon pertainlng to the system design to
avold plratlng of this informatlon and subsequent software license dlsputes. TriMln shall assign to
MnCCC, and MnCCC shall solely own any data, databases, programs, or lnterfaces developed by TrlMin
as a result of thls Agreement.
MnCCC and TriMin agree that all materials and lnformation developed under thls Agreement shall

become the sole property of MnCCC.

TriMin agrees to protect the securlty of and to keep confldentlal all data recelved or produced under
the provlslons of thls Agreement, and shall not dlsclose them wlthout the prior written consent of
MnCCC.

Procedures and software created by TriMln pursuant to this Agreement, or modiflcatlons made to
exlstlng software to meet the specificatlons herein, shall be proprletary to MnCCC, TriMin shall not
disclose or othenrvise make said software avallable to thlrd partles, or utilize in any other non-related
appllcatlons without prior wrltten consent of Mnccc.
TriMin shall not disclose to any party any informatlon ldentifuing, characterizing or relatlng to any rislq

threat, vulnerabllity, weakness or problem regarding data securlty in users computer systems, or to
any safeguard, countermeasurg contlngency plan, policy or procedure for data security contemplated
or implemented by MnCCC and/or MnCCC members, without express written authorlzatlon of the
other party. The provislons of this Sectlon, shall survive the expiratlon or termlnatlon of thls
Agreement.

lll. ltems Not lncluded

This Agreement does not lnclude support for non-lFSpi issues. Below are some examples of ltems not
lncluded ln this support agreement, whlch wlll be ldentifled and dlsclosed by TrlMln to MnCCC as non-
lncluded services, in order to provide an opportunlty for MnCCC (and in certaln cases, MnCCCs end user)

to accept or decline such servlces ln wrltlng and prior to lnltlal performance by TriMin in each case:

Any third party software (fees or support), this does not lnclude any 3rd party code or pluglns used in
the applicatlon.
Server mlgratlons and server setup.
Operatlng System updates or troubleshootlnB (lBM i or Wlndows servers).

6.

B.

c.

lFSpl Support Agreement - Page 5

33



D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

t.

J.

Applying appllcatlon server and/or web sen er updates.
Networklng lssues internal to county or agency.

Local PC operatlng system support or troubleshooting,
Remote connectlon lssues.

lFSpl functlonal enhancements greater than 20 hours, without additional approval and fundlng by
MnCCC.

Other support for non-lFSpl / non-Cash Drawer applications or county systems.

Future thlrd party fees (if any) for what ls currently "freeware" embedded within lFSpl (1,e. Crystal

Reports vlewer, xls converter, PDF viewer, etc.).

tv. Bllllngs of Charges and Costs

A. TriMln shall blll MnCCC the charges

Attachment A.

B.

c.

and costs for all support servlces, and at the rates set forth in

The mlnimum fee to be pald to TrlMln forsupport servlces for lFSpi supportovertheduratlon of thls
Agreement shall be s650,000 ln 2019, s674,400 in 2020, and $699,576 ln 2021, wtth support fees as

defined lnAttachment A. Any expenditure in addltion to those specified above must be pre-authorieed
in writing by MnCCC. Addltlonal services will be provided at the hourly rates and specifications defined
ln Sections C and D below.

Calendar quarter shall mean three (3)consecutlvecalendar months and the quarter shall commence

with, respectively, the months of January, April, July, and October, of each calendar year, TriMin shall

involce MnCCC, and MnCCC shall lnvolce and collect quarterly support fees from its users,

lnvoices pursuant toSectlon lll-A, above, shall bebllled in advance to MnCCCon a quarterly basis and

shall be paid by MnCCC wlthln slxty (60) days of the date of the lnvoice, other than any portlon(s) disputed
in good falth by MnCCC.

Thechargeable hourly rates byTriMin during the duration of this Agreement for projectmanagement,

technical work and tralnlng personnel shall be those as defined ln Attachment A.

For any and all services pre-authorized by MnCCC, the breakdown of the actual hours worked shall

be reported by TriMln to MnCCC, whlch reserves the right to lnspect TriMln's time records to
substantiate charges and costs.

Direct Support (proJects outside of this support Agreement) wlll also be avallable to users at the annual

rates specifled ln Attachment A. Dlrect Support services will be bllled to MnCCC, who will then blll the
requesting county. Both reguesting county and MnCCC to sign any related Statement of Work (SOW).

For servlces pre-authorized and performed pursuant to thls Agreement, TriMin is authorlzed to blll for
tlme lncurred ln actual travel, and for all transportation and overnlght expenses except automoblle
mileage as per the US General Servlces Admlnlstratlve Schedule.

Non-payment and remedles of TriMin: ln the event that MnCCC does not pay TrlMln wlthln sixty (60)

days of the date of the lnvoice (other than any portlon dlsputed in good falth), TriMln shall have the

optlon to terminate its obllgatlon to render further services to MnCCC upon at least ninety (90) days'

written notice thereof.

G.

lFSpl Support Agreement - Page 6

34



V. Representatlons, Warrantles and lndemnlflcattons of the Partles

A. Each party represents and warrants that lt has the right to enter into thls agreement.

Except as expressly provlded in thls AgreemenL nelther party makes any warranty, elther express or
lmplled, with respect to the lFSpi computer software system or software supports services provided herein,

their quality, merchantability, or fltness for a partlcular purpose. Except as expressly provlded in thls
Agreement, there are no warrantles, elther express or implied, regarding the lFspl computer software

system or software support servlces provided hereunder, and any and all such warranties are hereby

dlsclaimed and negated. No oral or wrltten informatlon or advice given by either party or its employees

shall oeate a warranty or make any modificatlon, extension or addition to this warranty.

ln no event whatsoever shall either party be liable to the other or to third parties for any damages caused,

ln whole or ln pafi by the use of the lFSpi computer software system or the software support servlces
provided hereunder, or for any lost revenues, lost profits, lost savlng or other dlrect or indirect, lncldental,
special, statutory or consequentlal damages incurred by any person, even if advlsed of the possibllity of
such damages or claims.

TriMln further represents, warrants and agrees as follows:

1. TrlMin represents and warrants that any modiflcatlons, enhancements, or related products

furnlshed pursuant to Section labove wlll be designed and developed ln a skllled, ethical, professional

and lawful manner, and are designed to and will meet the functional and performance speclficatlons

and standards to be agreed upon by the parties and wlll execute on the IBM lSerles, Current
Mlcrosoft Server and SQL, PC networks, and Websphere Applicatlon server (or mutually agreed upon

future modernizatlons).
2, TrlMln further warrants that these servlces will not alter or dlminish the underlying performance

of the existing lFSpl software system.

3. TriMln represents and warrants that the modificatlons or enhancements and related products are,

or shall be when completed and dellvered hereunder, orlglnal work products, that are each hereby

lrrevocably assigned to and shall be owned by MnCCCT that nelther the modlflcations,
enhancements, and related products nor any of their elements nor the use thereof shall violate or

lnfrlnge upon any patent copyrights, trade secret or other third party legal rights.

4. TrlMln will provlde true, correct and complete coples of the lFSpl source code to MnCCC and at no

charge at least twice per calendar year, and at other times upon MnCCCs reasonable request. MnCCC

will provlde TriMln with wrltten media, loglstlcs, and dellvery lnstructions.
5, TrlMin agrees to perform background checks on any new hires that may provide servlces to MnCCC

durlng the term of thls Agreemen! and to have all employees provldlng services hereunder as of or
after January L,2019, bonded to work on a financlal system by a bondlng company authorlzed by the

State of Mlnnesota, lf MnCCC deslres to lncrease the bonding amount beyond the amount TrlMln has

secured then any additional fees associated with the increase ln bonding amount wlll be paid for by

MnCCC over and above the fees llsted ln sectlon lV above.

MnCCC further represents, warrants and agrees as follows:

1. MnCCC represents, warfants, and covenants that itwlll provlde the cooperatlon and asslstance

of itspersonnel, as reasonably required, and aswould benecessary forthe completion of TriMln's
servlces hereunder, to the extent that the services are being rendered for MnCCC and for the

B.

lFSpi Support Agreement - Page 7

35



MnCCC actlvity or system involved.

2, MnCCC represents and warrants that it will make prompt and full dlsclosure to TrlMln of any

unpubllshed lnformation it recelves regardlng the government requirements and regulatlons related
to the government program whlch the system services, ln order to asslst TrlMin wlth lts ongoing

contractual obllgatlons to monltor Minnesota legislative and adminlstrative activities, and to update
lFSpi, in order to accommodate appllcable changes in Minnesota laws.

Vl. Other Condltlons

Entlre Atreement

Requlrement of a Writing: lt ls understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties ls
contained herein, and that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotlatlons between
the parties relatlng tothe subject matter hereof, aswell asany prevlous agreement presently ln effect
between the partles relating to the subject matter hereof.

Any alteratlons, amendments, deletions, or waivers of the provislons of this Agreement shall be valid

only when expressed in wrltlng and duly slgned by the authorlzed representatlves of the parties.

Non-Asslgnment

TriMin shall not assign any lnterest ln the Agreement without the prlor written consent of MnCCC

thereto, provlded, however, that clalms for money due orto become due to TriMin from MnCCC under

thls Agreementmay be assigned to a bank, trust company, or otherfinanclal lnstitutlons without such

approval,

Confllcts of lnterest

TriMln covenants that lt presently has no lnterest and shall not acqulre any lnterest, direct or lndirect,

which would confllct in any manner or degree with the performance under thls Agreement. TrlMin

further covenants that lnthe performance ofthisAgreement, no persons havlng any such confllctlng

lnterest shall be employed.

Subcontractlng

None of the work or services covered by this Agreement, and properly authorlzed by MnCCC, shall

be subcontracted wlthout prlor wrltten approval of MnCCC. TrlMln shall provlde MnCCC wlth written
notification requestlng the use of subcontract resource ahead of engaging the resource. MnCCC shall

respond in writlng, ln a timely manner, with approval or denlal of request.

Said wrltten consent shall not be unreasonably wlthheld ln the event that TrlMin shall reasonably

reguest the authorlty to delegate or subcontract or consult regardlngservices to be provided hereunder

and shall do so ln wrlting except ln the event of emergency, and shall request such authorlty only as

to qualified personnel orentltles, all of which shall be without any release of the full responslbllityand

liablllty of TriMin hereunder to MnCCC,

Furthermore, such thlrd party subcontractor(s) shall produce an expressed agreement acknowledging

receipt of a copy of this Agreement and such third pafi's agreementto be bound by lts provisions, as

well as any nondlsclosure agreements or other obllgations ln force between TriMin and MnCCC.

c.

lFSpi Support Agreement - Page 8

36



E. Expenses lncurred

No payment shall be made under this Agreement for any expenses lncurred in a manner contrary to
any provision contained hereln or ln a manner lnconsistent wlth any federal, state, or local law, rule,

or regulatlon.

F. lndependentContractor

ForthepurposeofthlsAgreement,TrlMlnisanindependentcontractor. Anyandall employees, members,

or associates or other persons, whlle engaged in the work or servlces required to be performed by

TrlMln under this Agreement, shall be considered employees of TrlMln; and any and all claims that
may or might arlse on behalf of said employees or other persons as a consequence of any act or
omlssion on the part of sald employees or TriMln, shall ln no way be the obllgatlon, llablllty or
responsibility of MnCCC.

G. lnsurance. TriMin, for the benefit of itself and MnCCG at all tlmes during theterm of thls Agreement,

shall maintain and keep in full force and effect the followlng:

1,. Aslngle limi! comblned limit, orexcess umbrellaautomobile llablllty insurance policy, if appllcable,

covering agency-owned, non-owned, and hlred vehicles used regularly ln the provislon of services

under this Agreement, in an amount of not less than one mlllion five hundred thousand dollars
(S1,500,000) per accident for comblned single llmlt.

2. A single llmlt or combined limlt or excess umbrella general liability lnsurance pollcy of an amount

of not less than one mllllon dollars (51,000,000) for property damage arislng from one (1)

occurrence, one mlllion dotlars ($1,000,000) for total bodlly lnJury includlng death and/or damages

arising from one (1) occurrence, and one mllllon dollars ($1,000,000) for total personal lnJury

and/or damages arising from one (1)occurrence.Such policy shall also include contractual llability

coveraSe.

3. Statutory Worker's Compensatlon lnsurance.

4. Professlonal llability (errors and omlsslons) lnsurance ln an amount of not less than two mlllion dollars
(s2,000,000).

5. TrlMln will provide MnCCC with certlflcates of lnsurance by the end of the flrst month of the

Agreement. The certificate of lnsurance shall provide that the lnsurance carrler will notify MnCCC

ln writing at least thlrty (30)days prior to any reduction, cancellatlon, or materlal alteratlon ln
TrlMin's required mlnlmum insurance coveraSe, MnCCC shall be named as an additional lnsured
party ln each poliry.

H. Local Alteratlons

Forthe systemsupported under this Agreemen! the verslon malntalned byTrlMin shall be deslgnated

the "Base System", The partles to this Agreement agree to accept the base system and modlfications

to the base system as approved by the MnCCC, TrlMin shall not be liable for claims arislng from any

and all verslons that include local alterations.The term "Local Alteratlons" shall include, but not be

limlted to, any software modlfication, and any modiflcatlon to system operations contrary to those

speclfled ln the system documentation.

l. Data Practlces

All data collected, created, recelved, malntalned, dissemlnated or used for any purposes in the course

lFSpl Support Agreement - PaBe 9

37



of TriMin's performance of this Agreement is governed by the Mlnnesota Government Data Practlces

Act, Mlnn, Stat. Chapter 13, and any other appllcable state statutes and rules adopted to Implement
the Act as well as other applicable state and federal laws, lncludlngthose on data privacy.TrlMln agrees

to abide by these statutes, rules and regulatlons currently in effect and as they may be amended.

TriMin deslgnates Director of Servlces, as its "responsible authority" pursuant to the Mlnnesota
Government Data Practices Act for purposes of thls Agreement, the lndivldual responsible for the
collection, reception, malntenance, dissemlnation, and use of any data on lndividuals and other
government data including summary data. Any replacement of TriMln's responslble authorlty will be

effective on MnCCCs receipt of wrltten notlce thereof given by TriMln.

Force MaJeure

TrlMln shall not be held responsible for delay or fallure to perform when such delay or failure ls due

to any of the following uncontrollable clrcumstances: flre, flood, epldemlc, strlkes, wars, acts of God,

unusually severe weather,actsof publlc authorities, or delays or defaults caused by publlc carriers.

Severablllty

The provisions of thls Agreement are severable. lf any paragraph, section, subdivision, sentence, clause,

or other phrase ofthls Agreement is, for any reason, held to be contrary to the law or contrary to any

rule or regulation having the force and effect of law such decislon shall not affect the remalnlng

provlsions of thls Agreement.

Governlng Laws

The lnternal laws of the State of Mlnnesota shall Sovern as to the interpretation, valldlty, and effect of
thls Agreement wlthout regard for applicable conflicts of law prlnciples.

Non-Dlscrlmlnatlon

ln carrylng out the terms of this Agreement, TriMln shall not dlscrlmlnate agalnst any employee,

appllcant for employment, or other person, suppller, or contractor, because of race, color, rellSlon,

sex, marital status, national orlgln, disability, or publlc assistance.

Document Examlnatlon

All books, records, documents and accounting procedures and practices of TrlMin relative to this

Agreement are subject to examinatlon by MnCCQ and either the leglslative audltor or the state audltor

as appropriate in accordance with the provlsions of Mlnn. Stat, Sectlon 168.05, Subd. 4.

Vll. Term and Termlnatlon

The term of thls Agreement shall be January t,20t9, to December 3t,202L, incluslve, unless earlier

termlnated prlor to explratlon as provlded by herein.

Thls Agreement may be terminated prlor to expiration by MnCCC or by TrlMln for default, and by written notice

ofdefault given by the non-breachlng party, and to be effectlve upon explratlon of a deslgnated cure perlod of
not less than thlrty(30)days', unless the partyalleged to be in default has cured such default(s) wlthln such

thirty (30)day cure perlod.

M.

N.

lFSpi Support A8reement - Page 10

38



Tltle: Chalr

,".' Arrdiq}- 9,201f

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partles have 
7u1e! 

thls Agreement to be executed intendlng to be bound thereby.

lFspl Support Agreement - Page 11

39



lFSpl Support Agreement - Page 12

40



ATTACHMENT A

IFSPI Support Agreement 20L9 -2021

Fee Summary - Annual

IFS Analyst role fees are lncluded ln Level 2/3 Support ln the Fee Summary above, as thl tFS Analyst rote ls prlmarlly

responslblle for Level 2 Support, ln addltlon to other dutles for IFS Analyst role as llsted earller ln thls document.

lFSpl Release Update Fees

Hourly Rates

2019 2020 2021

$ros s17o srzs

IFSpi Support Agreement - Page 13

41



ATTACHMENT B

Servlce level Agreement (SlA] Obllgatlons and Procedures - lFSpl Support

Thls Attachment deflnes the SIA requlrements ref€renced ln the master agreement.

Severlty Levels, Prlorltlzatlon, and Response Tlme Requlrements

r Each Support request will be logged lnto TrlMin's support tracklng system (JIRA) and assigned a unlque

tracklng number.

r New Support Requests will be given a label regardlng Severity:

Seveilty 7: Crltlcal Buslness ,mpact - lFSpl system is not accesslble

Severtty 2: Slgnlflcant Buslness tmpact - An lFSpi component ls unavailable to users

Severlty 3: Some Buslness lmpacl - lFSpl system is fully avallabte, but a significant lssue is causlng

delays or workarounds

Severlty 4: Mlnlmol Buslness lmpoct - lFSpl system is fully avallabler.but minor issue requires

asslstance

r Highest priority will be glven to Severity 1 lssues, with Severity 2, 3, and 4 ln descending prlority sequence.

r End user wlll asslgn severity, TriMin can adJust severlty label wlth MnCCC approval.

r Response Tlme Goals:

Severlty I - Wlthln t hour for inltlal response, with'all avallable TriMin resources to support untll

lFspi system ls up and running agaln. TrlMin resources wlll work 7 days a week, 24 hours a day

until the lssue ls solved. TrlMln will provldg fegular updates to the cllent personnel on the status

and resolutlon of the issue. MnCCC and t6e effected cllent personnel shall be notlfied if the lssue

ls not resolved in 4 hours. The noti$cStlon shall lnclude an expected Ume to resolutlon. Thls

update shall occur every 4 hours uhtil the issue ls resolved.

Severlty 2 - Wlthln 2 hours ior lnltlal response, subJect to Severity 1 prlorltles, wlth all available

resources to support lssue resolutlon untll the lssue ls solved. ReSular updates (at least at every

20 hour work lnterval) wlll be provlded by TriMin to cllent deslgnated staff. Escalation to

deslgnated tvtnGdb and cllent-personnel ls requlred after 20 worklng hours if the issue has not

been resolved. TriMin wlll work on these lssues durlng normal buslness hours.

Severdy 3 - Wlthin 4 hours for lnitlal response, subJect to Severity 1 and 2 prlorltles. Regular

updates (at least at every 40 hour work interval) will be provlded by TrlMln to cllent designated

staff. Escalatlon to designated MnCCC and client-personnel ls requlred after 60 working hours lf
the lssue has not been resolved. TriMin will work on these issues durlng normal buslness hours.

Severlty 4 - withln 8 hours for lnltlal response, subject to Severlty 1, 2 and 3 priorltles. TrlMln wlll

work on during normal buslness hours. These lssues are expected to be resolved withln a

commerclally reasonable tlme. No escalatlon of these types of issues is required unless the issue

has not been resolved withln 3 months. After 3 months escalatlon of the lssue must be made to

MnCCC and the affected client deslgnated staff.

IFSpi Support Agrecment - Page 14

42



Hours of Servlce

TrlMin Support for lFSpl will be staffed and available from 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. central tlme, Monday
through Friday, excluding TriMln holldays.

Boundarles of Servlce

The focus of TriMin's support ls the lFSpi appllcation and whlle many other factors can affect the avallablllty
and performance of lFSpi, TriMln will engage and asslst in problem determination untll an acceptable

resolution is reached. lssues not covered by lFSpl support may include:

o lnternal county/agency lT responslble systems

o Another vendorhppllcatlon support not related to IFSP|

o IBM core operating systems, except as related to IBM standard updates that IFSP| must operate

under/or wlth.

o Microsoft core operating systems, except as related to Microsoft standard updates that IFSPI

must operate under/or with.

o Billable servlces from TriMln (for a project outslde of lFSpi Support A[reement)

Examples ofservlces not covered underthe lFSpl SupportAgreement:

o 3'd party software fees or support unless the 3'd party software ls part of the IFSPI appllcation,

o Server mlgratlons and server setup.

o Operatlng System updates or troubleshooting (lBM'6r Wlndows servers), except as related to
Mlcrosoft or IBM standard updates that IFSPi must operate under / or wlth.

o Applylng OS updates to application and/orry'eb server updates.

o Networklng lssues internal to county o,: r6"n.y.
o PC lssues or PC troubteshootlng, exceft as related to Mlcrosoft or IBM standard updates that

IFSPI must operate under / or with.
o Remote connectlon issues. ,.'
o lssues controlled by State of MN.

o lssues caused or lnltia.tdd by county/agency that impact lFSpl or Cash Drawer that require TrlMln

assistance to resolve (i.e. user error - approvlng budget prematurely and needlng to manually

"firC'data).

o Support for non-lFSpl / non-Cash Drawer appllcations or county systems.

o Future 3rd party fees (if any) for what is currently 'freeware" embedded withln lFSpl (1.e. Crystal

Reporti viewer, xls converter, PDF vlewer, etc.) These must be ldentified ASAP and a wrltten

report supplled to MnCCC wlthln 90 days of contract slgning,

Customer Responslbllltles

r lFSpl Users will support their own requests for support wlth timely communlcation durlng and after

problem resolutlon.
o lFSpl users will provide a hlgh speed remote access capabllity to TriMln, as needed, to help resolve

support lssues. TrlMin agrees to follow the lndivldual agencles / countles requlrements for thls

connectivity.
r lFSpl users wlll work wlth their local lT staff to rule out local issue before contacting TrlMln.

IFSpi Support Agreement - Page 15

43



. IFSpI users are encoura8ed to consult the TrlMin IFS Portal andlor IFS Golden for addltlonal help
lnformatlon.

. Users need to supply as much detall of the lssue to the TriMin help desk as possible. Examples of
informatlon needed lsl

o Knowlng lf they are running lE ln compatibility mode, and what lE version they are on.
o Knowing if the issue ls lsolated, or happening multlple tlme and to different lFSpl users.
o lf the problem can readlly be recreated, knowlng the speclflc steps that cause the Issue.
o Knowlng lf any changes have occurred ln the local system/network envlronment (new levels of

operating system, or hardware, or web server, etc.).

o lf any local dlagnostics were run, being able to share them wlth TriMin.
o Sharlng screen shots of lssue, or error code.

Reportlng

r TriMln wlll provlde MnCCC approved reports to MnCCC concernlng the following aspects of lFSpi

Support, These reports shall be supplied bl-monthly or on a schedule mutually agreed to by MnCCC, and

TriMin

o Volume of Support lssues (new vs. resolved),

o Resolutlon Type forSupport lssues,

o Volume of lssues by reportlng agencles.

o Trends ln support.

o Severity L,2,3,4 lssues reported/resolved.

o "Bugs" flxed/pendlng.

o Enhancementscompleted/pendlng.

o Modernlzatlon activlties status and hours'usage.

IFSpi Support Agreement - Page 16

44



ATTACHMENTC

levels of support wlll be malntalned by the JIC Contract Commlttee and a lbt wlll be provlded to TrlMln upon

commencement of the contract and urhen any changes are made.

IFSpi Support Agreemont-Page l7

45



frt"\*

'ffiL Minr*uo counuies
emnpur*r@nma

RULES AND REGULATIONS

OF THE

JOINT IFS COMMITTEE

Adopted June 2013

Amended June 2018

46



lntroduction

Membership in the Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative (MnCCC) is defined as a
Minnesota county or other Minnesota governmental subdivision that is eligible to enter into a
joint powers aBreement under Minnesota Statute 477.59, and that has ratified and executed
the Joint Powers Agreement and has paid those membership Dues and other Charges
established by MnCCC from time to time.

The MnCCC Board may adopt Rules and Regulations to govern the business and operation of
User Groups. Such Rules and Regulations shall be considered supplementary and cannot
conflict with or be inconsistent with MnCCC Bylaws and may at any time be modified, replaced
or repealed. The Board shall also adopt, maintain, and from time to time update a set of core
contract principles and minimum standards that must be included within any software or
service agreements. Any deviation from such core principals or minimum standards will require
the Board's prior written consent.

ln accordance with Article V, Section 1, of the Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative
Bylaws, the following supplemental rules and regulations governing the business of JIC are
promulgated.

Joint IFS Committee (JlC)

Mission:To develop and maintain integrated data systems that support agencies in complying
with the duties and obligations of auditor/treasurer and health and human services
departments, and to be in a position to exchange information with our partners.

Vision: Create, implement and enhance an effective and efficient financial software system
through active cooperation of the membership.

JIC shall:
. Provide direction to the MnCCC Executive Committee regarding vendor selection and

vendor contracts
. Determine and approve modifications or enhancements to existing software

applications
. ldentify the need for and requirements of new applications
. Conduct business necessary to the operation ofthe group
. Share financial obligations and ownership as defined in Bylaws
. Share knowledge
. Sustain membership
o Ensure compliance with rules and regulations related to financial data
. lmprove efficiencies for users
o Participate in the administration and functions necessary to sustain the group and

software systems
. Develop software systems to meet the needs of JIC and all IFS users

47



. Actively solicit representation and input from all members

. Maintain integrity of the software

The structure and relationship between JIC and the MnCCC Joint Powers Organization shall be
as illustrated below and allowed by MnCCC By-laws Article V, Section L.

Article I

Purpose

The Joint IFS Committee, hereafter referred to as JlC, exists to collectively oversee the
lntegrated Financial System, hereafter referred to as IFS or IFS/lFSpi, financial software system
collectively owned by IFS Users that are members of IFS User Groups that agree to cooperate
for the purpose of providing coordination, ensuring continuity of software maintenance and
countyfinancialoperations using lFS. The purpose of theseJlC Rules and Regulations isto
define the manner in which JIC shall operate, the rights, privileges and obligations of each IFS

User Group and their respective members to JlC, to provide direction to the staff of MnCCC and
to conduct business necessary to the operation of JIC as directed by the elected representatives
serving on JlC.

Article ll
Definitions

1. JIC shall mean the Joint IFS Committee.
2. IFS/lFSpi shall mean the financial software system collectively owned and managed

through JlC.

48



3. IFS User Groups shall mean organizations established by commonality among IFS Users
governed by by-laws with formalized processes to collectively evaluate Change Requests
or Development Projects that relate to lFS.

4. JIC Representatives shall mean individuals elected and/or alternates appointed or
elected to represent their IFS User Group on JlC.

5. JIC Members shall mean JIC Representatives and ex officio members
6. Change/Enhancement Requests shall mean requests to modify and/or enhance lFS.

7. Development Project shall mean significant changes that would go beyond the scope
and/or funding available through the services agreements in effect at the time of the
Development Project.

8. Enhancement Fund shall mean funds being held by MnCCC under the direction of JlC.

9. CMHS shall mean Computer Management for Human Services, an organization of IFS

users representing all Human Service IFS users.
10. MnCCC shall mean Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative, a joint powers

organization representing Auditor-Treasurer IFS users and also acting in an

administrative capacity under the terms of these Rules and Regulations.
11. MSCC shall mean Mid-State Computer Cooperative, an organization of IFS users

representing Auditor-Treasurer IFS users.
12. MCIS shall mean Minnesota Counties lnformation Systems, a joint powers organization

representing Auditor-Treasurer IFS users.

Article llt
Organization and Structure

Section 1. Each IFS user group shall conduct business in accordance with their by-laws and
negotiate agreements separately with vendors for installation, training and other support
services on behalf of their respective members. lt is the intention of the IFS user groups that
their respective vendors shall perform said services in support of these Rules and Regulations
and in a manner consistent with the cooperative intent of these Rules and Regulations.

Section 2. Each IFS user group shall elect annually one (1)JlC Representative for each ten (10)

entities represented from among their voting members in the following number. These elected
JIC Representatives shall be the voting members of JlC. Each IFS user group shall appoint or
elect at least one alternate from among their voting members.

Section 3. JIC shall have three officers: Chair, Vice Chair, and Recording Officer. At the annual
business meeting in June, JIC shall elect from among the JIC Representatives a Recording Officer
and a Vice Chair. The Vice Chair from the previous year shall move to the Chair position. The
Vice Chair and Chair positions shall rotate between an Auditor-Treasurer and Human Service
voting member. lf for any reason the Recording Officer or Vice Chair cannot finish their term,
the Chair shall call for an election at the earliest available meeting, or by electronic means; if
deemed necessary. lf for any reason the Chair cannot finish their term, the Vice Chair shall
move to the Chair position and call for an election for the Vice Chair at the earliest available

49



meeting, or by electronic means if deemed necessary. The Chair may appoint JIC

Representatives to fill these positions at any time for temporary absences.

Section 4. The Chair shall preside over all JIC meetings. The Vice Chair shall preside over JIC

meetings in the absence of the Chair.

Section 5. The Recording Officer shall be responsible for taking minutes at all JIC meetings.

Section 5. The Chair shall be responsible to call meetings. The Chair shall provide JIC members
with a written agenda and meeting minutes from the prior meeting ten (10) days prior to a

scheduled meeting date. Any Advisory Committee meeting minutes shall also be included.

Section 7. The Chair shall have the ability to establish Advisory Committees from among JIC

Representatives and members of IFS User Groups as deemed necessary and authorized byJlC.

One of the Advisory Committee members shall be assigned to lead the Advisory Committee and

shall appoint a recording officer from among the Advisory Committee members. Minutes of
these Advisory Committee meetings shall be forwarded to the current JIC Chair.

Section 8. ln accordance with MnCCC lnformation Services Suppon Group-lSSG, a Technical
Liaison shall serve on JIC as a non-voting member in an advisory capacity. This individual will
serve as a communication link between MnCCC's Finance and General Government User Group
and County lT staff. $This Technical Liaison willfind an alternate if is unable to attend a JIC

meeting.

Article lV
JIC Fees and Expenses

Section 1. MnCCC shall act as fiscal agent for JlC. Fees established under these Rules and

Regulations, or by action of JlC, shall be held by MnCCC and be underthe sole direction of JIC

Representatives. No funds may be used for any purpose other than those directed by JIC

Representatives. No individual or collective IFS User Group approval shall be required for such

expenditures.

Section 2. Subject to review and change by JIC Representatives during the duration of each IFS

User Group and their respective member's participation in these Rules and Regulations, each

IFS user group shall pay to the MnCCC organization the current membership, (as of approval of
this document S1500.00)for each elected representative position on JIC regardless if the
representative position is vacant or filled. This amount is payable to MnCCC and covers the
administrative costs associated with JlC. Each IFS User Group shall distribute these fees to their
respective members as directed within their user group.

Section 3. JtC shall establish a fee for purchase of the IFS/IFSpi software. Any governmental
entity wishing to acquire IFS/lFSpi software shall pay this fee to the MnCCC organization.

50



Section 4. lf, within two (2)years of termination in accordance with Article Vll Sections 7 &2, a
former IFS User Group member chooses to rejoin an IFS User Group and execute the current
services agreement and obtain the current release of the IFS/lFSpi software, a fee equal to the
amount that would have been paid had they remained a member of the IFS User Group shall be
payable to the JIC Enhancement Fund. Additionalfees may be considered and assessed byJlC
should there be any extenuating circumstances with IFS User Group member's data and records
resulting from the termination.

Article V
Business Rules

Section 1. JIC shall meet a minimum of four (4)times each year.

Section 2. A quorum shall exist when at least two (2) Auditor-Treasurer representatives from
two (2) IFS User Groups and two (2) Human Service representatives are present at a duly called
meeting. A quorum shall be required to conduct business at a JIC meeting.

Section 3. Change/Enhancement requests may be submitted by any lFSpi user to TriMin.
TriMin will assign an enhancement number and post the request to an updated list on the lFSpi
portal. TriMin will contact the lFSpi user submitting the request to verify the details of the
request. Enhancement requests will be recommended for approval, denial, or forwarded to
another Advisor Committee by the Enhancement Committee. The Enhancement Committee
will present their recommendations to JIC for all enhancement requests submitted. JIC will
approve to implement, deny, or send to an Advisory Committee enhancement requests that
have been presented. Change Requests can also be initiated from within JlC. JIC

Representatives shall set priorities for the next quarter.

Section 4. Development Projects shall be considered by JIC from time to time. JIC

Representatives shall be responsible for disseminating information about the Development
Projects under consideration to their respective IFS User Group, present Development Project
proposals at their respective IFS User Group meetings, provide information to and answer
questions about the Development Project proposal, obtain the consensus of their respective IFS

User Group on the Development Project proposal, and take the appropriate action at the JIC

meeting based on direction from their respective IFS User Group's consensus. Costs for a

Development Project may be split in a variety of methods including, but not limited to:
Payment out of the Enhancement Fund

Payment by IFS User Group members equally split
Payment by IFS User Group members based on population
Payment by one IFS User Group if for their sole benefit of their respective members, but
made available to all IFS User Group members.
Any combination of the above methods of cost distribution or another developed by JIC

or IFS User Groups or their respective members and approved by JIC Representatives.

51



Section 5. JIC Representatives shall be the final authority to allow or disallow
Cha nge/En h ancem ent Req uests and / or Development projects.

Section 6. IFS User Group members shall agree to these Rules and Regulations as long as they
are using the IFS/lFSpi software.

Section 7. Changes to the Rules and Regulations of the Joint IFS Committee will require a sixty
(60) day notice to the full membership before they can be put to a vote.

Section 8. Each IFS usergroup agreesto paythe dues established bythe MnCCCJoint Powers
Organization as provided for in Article lV, Section 2. ln addition, the Maintenance and Support
Contract shall be ratified by the Governing Board of each member agency within 90 days after
signing by the MnCCC Joint Powers Organization and the JIC Chair. Voting rights and
enhancement rights will be placed on hold for agencies without a ratification statement on file
after the 90-day period unless this is waived by the JIC Chair due to extenuating circumstances.
Member agencies may not submit requests for participatory enhancements without a contract
ratification on file with the MnCCC Joint Powers Organization. Member agencies must promptly
pay their assigned rates for Maintenance and Support when billed by the MnCCC Joint Powers
Organization.

Article VI

Ownership

JlC, on behalf of the IFS User Groups and their respective members, agrees to designate the
MnCCC Joint Powers Organization as the owner of IFS/lFSpi for purposes of establishing
ownership and copyright on behalf of JIC and the IFS User Groups and their respective
members for the duration of the arrangement between JIC and the IFS User Groups and their
respective members and MnCCC in an administrative capacity as outlined in these Rules and
Regulations.

Article Vll
Termination

Section 1. IFS User Group Member Termination. Termination of Services Agreement with the
current vendor, termination of membership in an IFS User Group, and termination of use of
lFS/lFSpi software shall release the individual IFS User Group member from these Rules and
Regulations forfeiting all interest in and rights to IFS/IFSpi software. The IFS User Group
Member will retain the right and license to use the IFS software system in its current form at
the time of termination. They will not be entitled to any further upgrades or enhancements
unless they have already paid for the upgrades prior to termination.

Section 2. IFS User Group Member Termination Notification. An individual IFS User must send
a written notification to their respective IFS User Group who will notify MnCCC by April 1st in

52



I

order to terminate use of IFS/lFSpi software at midnight on December 31st of that same year.
other notifications may be required by the IFS User and the current vendor.

Section 3. IFS User Group Termination. Termination of participation in these Rules and
Regulations by an IFS User Group and their respective members shall be allowed when all
respective members of the IFS User Group have executed termination as set forth in Article Vll,
Sections l and 2. Should an IFS User Group terminate underthis Section, a respective tFS User
Group member can choose to become a member of another IFS User Group that is participating
in these Rules and Regulations.

Section 4. IFS User Group Termination Notification. An IFS User Group must send written
notification to MnCCC by April 1st in order to terminate participation in this agreement at
midnight on December 31't of that same year.

Upon approval by majority vote of all IFS users that have ratified the current contract and
approval bythe MnCCC Board, these Rules and Regulations shall become effective and replace
any previous versions.

Signature:

Printed Name:

Signat

Printed

Signature:

Printed Name:

Minnesota Counties Com

Board Chair

o"r". gk/eor (

er Cooperative (MnCCC)

o^r", sf?/pnts

M in nesota Counties Computer Cooperative (M nCCC)

Executive Director

HeN"cC
JIC Chair

53



-Jt[ \",

,]TFfrEE
L Minn*oco Counuie

Compurendryd*x*

BOARD RATIFICATION STATEMENT

The Board of has ratified the Professional Services
Agreement between TriMin Systems lnc. and the Minnesota Counties Computer
Cooperative (MnCCC) for the maintenance and support of lF5. The Agreement will be
effective January L,2}tg through December 3L,2OZL. This Agreement commits the
participating members for the term of the contract and the financial obligations
associated with this agreement.

Signed:

Date:

Attest:

Title:

Date:

Board Chair

P: S5l.9I7.S9Sg . F: S5LS17"6989 . \{$/r.rnncce.org
100 Ernpire Drive $uile tSt, St. F<rul, tulN 55103

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Approval 2019 Natural Resources Block Grant Agreement 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?  

No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No 

 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
This grant agreement is for funding for Swift County’s Local Water Management, Wetland 
Conservation Act, DNR Shoreland and Septic System programs 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State of Minnesota – Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:   
COMMENTS: COMMENTS:   

 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ E. Rudningen     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ P.  Peterson      ___ J. Fox  
Action Vote 
  

 

62



  
 
 
 

FY 2018 & 2019 STATE OF MINNESOTA 
BOARD OF WATER and SOIL RESOURCES 

NATURAL RESOURCES BLOCK GRANT AGREEMENT 
 

Vendor: 0000197318 VN#:   

PO#: 3000008611 Date Paid:   

 
This Grant Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) and  
Swift County, 301 14th St N Benson  Minnesota 56215. 
   
 

This grant is for the following Grant Programs : 
P19-5662 2019 - Shoreland-NRBG (Swift County)  $2,744 
P18-7522 2018 - Septic Treatment Systems - NRBG (Swift County)  $18,600 
P18-2443 2018 - Local Water Management - NRBG (Swift County)  $15,051 
P19-4291 2019 - Local Water Management - NRBG (Swift County)  $15,051 
P18-3095 2018 - Wetland Conservation Act - NRBG (Swift County)  $12,118 
P19-8791 2019 - Wetland Conservation Act - NRBG (Swift County)  $12,118 
P18-9657 2018 - Shoreland-NRBG (Swift County)  $2,744 

Total Grant Awarded:  $78,426 
 

Recitals 

1. This Grant Agreement is for the FY 2018 and 2019 LWM, WCA, DNR Shoreland, and FY 2018 MPCA SSTS Program Grants. 
2. The Laws of Minnesota 2017, 1st Special Session, in S.F. 844 2nd Engrossment, Article 1, Section 4, appropriated FY 2018 and 

2019 Natural Resources Block Grant (NRBG) LWM, WCA, and DNR Shoreland funds to BWSR. 
3. The MPCA transferred to BWSR funds for their 2018 SSTS Grant Programs to be allocated with this Agreement. 
4. Minnesota Statutes 103B.101, subd. 9 (1), and 103B.3369, subd. 5 authorize the Board to award grants. 
5. The Board has adopted the Fiscal Years 2018 and 2019 Natural Resources Block Grant Authorization Resolution #17-50 to 

authorize and allocate these grants. 
6. The Grantee has met the criteria established by statute, the Board, the DNR, and the MPCA, and is eligible to receive NRBG 

grant funds. 
7. The Grantee has agreed to appropriate and expend the required local match. 
8. The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant agreement to the 

satisfaction of the State. 
9. As a condition of the grant, the Grantee agrees to minimize administration costs. 

Authorized Representative 
The State's Authorized Representative is Wayne Zellmer, BWSR Grants Coordinator, 520 Lafayette Road North, Saint Paul, MN 
55155, 651-297-7361, or his successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the Grantee’s performance and the authority to 
accept the services and performance provided under this Grant Agreement. 
 
The Grantee’s Authorized Representative is                 TITLE:  Scott Collins 

 ADDRESS:  Swift County Environmental Services, P.O. Box 207 
 CITY:  Benson, MN 
 TELEPHONE NUMBER:  320-843-2356 

If the Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this grant contract, the Grantee must immediately notify 
the State. 

 

 

63



Grant Agreement 

1. Term of Grant Agreement 

1.1. Effective date:  The date the State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota Statute 16B.98, Subd.5.  The State will 
notify the Grantee when this grant agreement has been executed.  The Grantee must not begin work under this grant 
agreement until it is executed. 

1.2. Expiration date:  December 31, 2020, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever comes first. 
1.3. Survival of Terms:  The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this grant contract:  7. Liability; 8. 

State Audits; 9. Government Data Practices; 11.  Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; 15.  Intellectual Property 
Rights. 

2. Grantee’s Duties 

2.1. The Grantee is responsible for the specific duties for the NRBG, as follows: 
2.2. Match:  The Grantee’s participation in the NRBG is conditioned upon Grantee expenditures to match the NRBG as required 

by the Board. 
2.3. Reporting:  All data and information provided in a Grantee’s report shall be considered public. 

2.3.1. The Grantee will submit an annual progress report to the Board by February 1 of each year on the status of program 
implementation by the Grantee.  Information provided must conform to the requirements and formats set by the 
Board. 

2.3.2. The Grantee will submit a final progress report to the Board by February 1, 2021.  Information provided must 
conform to the requirements and formats set by the Board.   

2.3.3. A late or incomplete annual progress or final report will result in the withholding of any future NRBG allocations. 
2.4. Compliance:  The Grantee will comply with Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.3361 through 103B.3369 (LWP), Minnesota 

Rules Chapter 8420 (WCA); Minnesota Statutes Section 103F.201 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 6120 (Shoreland) and 
have a DNR approved shoreland ordinance; Minnesota Rules Chapter 7082.0040 through 7082.0700 (SSTS); and 
amendments thereto, for Comprehensive Water Planning, Wetland Conservation Act, Shoreland Management, and 
Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems. 

2.5. Wetland Conservation Act Funds Transfer:  As required by the Board, the Grantee's participation in the NRBG is 
conditioned upon a transfer of funds to the Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) for Wetland Conservation Act 
activities, or such greater amount as agreed upon by the county and SWCD.  This transfer must occur within 120 days of 
receipt of NRBG funds by the Grantee.  This amount is listed on the BWSR website. 

3. Time.  The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this Grant Agreement.  In the performance of 
this Grant Agreement, time is of the essence. 

4. Terms of Payment 

4.1. All FY 2018 Grant funds will be distributed in one installment promptly after the execution of the Grant Agreement.  FY 
2019 Grant fund will be distributed in September of 2018.  FY 2019 grant funds may not be spent before they are received. 

4.2. Any grant funds remaining unspent after the end of the expiration date stated above will be returned to the Board within   
one month of that date. 

4.3. The Board must consult with the state agency responsible for administering the grant program before granting an 
amendment to the Grant Agreement, or a component thereof. 

4.4. The obligation of the State under this Grant Agreement will not exceed the amount stated above.  
4.5. This grant is an advance payment.  Advance payments allow the Grantee to have adequate operating capital for start-up 

costs, ensure their financial commitment to landowners and contractors, and to better schedule work into the future.      

5. Conditions of Payment 

5.1. All services provided by the Grantee under this Grant Agreement must be performed to the State’s satisfaction, as 
determined at the sole discretion of the State’s Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable federal, 
state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations.  The Grantee will not receive payment for work found by the 
State to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law. 

5.2. The Minnesota Department of Administration’s Office of Grants Management Policy on Grant Closeout Evaluation 
(Policy 08-13), requires the Board to consider a grant applicant’s past performance before awarding subsequent grants 

64



to them. The Board must consider a grant applicant’s performance on prior grants before making a new grant award of 
over $5,000.  The Board may withhold payment on this and grants from other programs if the Grantee is not in 
compliance with all Board reporting requirements.  

5.3. All Grantees must follow the Grants Administration manual policy, procedure, and guidance.  Minnesota Statutes 
§103C.401 (2014) establishes BWSR’s obligation to assure program compliance.  If the noncompliance is severe, or if 
work under the grant agreement is found by BWSR to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or 
local law, BWSR has the authority to require the repayment of grant funds, withhold payment on this and grants from 
other programs, or an additional penalty.  Penalties can be assessed at a rate up to 150% of the grant agreement. 

5.4. For the LWM, WCA, and DNR Shoreland Programs, Grantees have the flexibility of determining the amount of grant and 
required match to expend on each of these three Programs locally.  This is to provide needed spending flexibility for 
yearly fluctuations in workload and program activity in counties and SWCDs. 

6. Assignment, Amendments, and Waiver 

6.1. Assignment. The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Grant Agreement without 
the prior consent of the State and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, executed and approved by the same parties 
who executed and approved this Grant Agreement, or their successors in office. 

6.2. Amendments.  Any amendment to this Grant Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original Grant Agreement, or their 
successors in office. 

6.3. Waiver.  If the State fails to enforce any provision of this Grant Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or 
its right to enforce it. 

7. Liability.  The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims or 
causes of action, including attorney’s fees incurred by the State, arising from the performance of this Grant Agreement by the 
Grantee or the Grantee’s agents or employees.  This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may 
have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations under this Grant Agreement. 

8. State Audits 

8.1. Under Minnesota Statutes 16B.98, subd. 8, the Grantee’s books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 
practices of the Grantee or other party relevant to this Grant Agreement or transaction are subject to examination by 
the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this 
Grant Agreement, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all State and program 
retention requirements, whichever is later. 

8.2. The books, records, documents, accounting procedures and practices of the Grantee and its designated local units of 
government and contractors relevant to the NRBG, and match and grant expenditures, may be examined at any time by 
the Board or Board's designee and are subject to verification.  The Grantee or delegated local unit of government will 
maintain records relating to the receipt and expenditure of grant and match funds. 

8.3. The Grantee or designated local unit of government implementing this Grant Agreement will provide for an audit that 
meets the standards of the Office of State Auditor. The audit must cover the duration of the Agreement Period and be 
performed within one year after the end of the Agreement Period or when routinely audited, whichever occurs first.  
Copies of the audit report must be provided to the Board if requested.  

9. Government Data Practices.  The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, 
Minnesota Statute Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this grant agreement, and as it applies to 
all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this Grant Agreement. 
The civil remedies of Minnesota Statute 13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Grantee 
or the State. 

10. Workers’ Compensation.  The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minnesota Statute 176.181, subd. 2, pertaining 
to workers’ compensation insurance coverage.  The Grantee’s employees and agents will not be considered State employees.  
Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims 
made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State’s 
obligation or responsibility.  

65



11. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue.  Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this Grant 
Agreement.  Venue for all legal proceedings out of this grant contract, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or 
federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

12. Termination.  The State may cancel this Grant Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days’ written notice to 
the Grantee.  Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily performed. 

13. Data Disclosure.  Under Minnesota Statute 270C.65, subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of 
its social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already 
provided to the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligations.  
These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action 
requiring the Grantee to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

14. Prevailing Wage.  It is the responsibility of the Grantee or contractor to pay prevailing wages on construction projects to 
which state prevailing wage laws apply (Minnesota Statute 177.42 – 177.44). All laborers and mechanics employed by grant 
recipients and subcontractors funded in whole or in part with these State funds shall be paid wages at rates not less than 
those prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality. 

15. Intellectual Property Rights.  The State owns all rights, title, and interest in all of the intellectual property rights, including 
copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks, and service marks in the Works and Documents created and paid for under 
this grant. Works means all inventions, improvements, discoveries (whether or not patentable), databases, computer 
programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks 
conceived, reduced to practice, created or originated by the Grantee, its employees, agents, and subcontractors, either 
individually or jointly with others in the performance of this grant. Works includes "Documents." Documents are the originals 
of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, 
materials, tapes, disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or electronic forms, prepared by the Grantee, its employees, 
agents, or subcontractors, in the performance of this grant. The Documents will be the exclusive property of the State and all 
such Documents must be immediately returned to the State by the Grantee upon completion or cancellation of this grant at 
the State’s request. To the extent possible, those Works eligible for copyright protection under the United States Copyright 
Act will be deemed to be "works made for hire." The Grantee assigns all right, title, and interest it may have in the Works and 
the Documents to the State. The Grantee must, at the request of the State, execute all papers and perform all other acts 
necessary to transfer or record the State's ownership interest in the Works and Documents. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Grant Agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound thereby for FY 2018 
and FY 2019 Natural Resources Block Grants. 
 
 
Approved: 

Swift County       Board of Water and Soil Resources 

BY: 
   

BY: 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
TITLE: 

                           (print) 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
                        (signature) 
 

  

TITLE: 

  

DATED:    DATED:   

       
 

66



 
September 5, 2018 

Ms. Amy Houser 
Office of Program Delivery 
Federal Railroad Administration 
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Room W36-412 
Washington, DC 20590 
 
Dear Ms. Houser and Members of the CRISI Grant Selection Committee, 
 
The purpose of this letter is to express Swift County’s support for the City of Benson’s 2018 Solicitation 
of federal funds through the United States Department of Transportation (USDOT) and the Federal 
Railroad Administration (FRA) Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvements (CRISI) Program 
to construct the “Benson Minnesota Rail Crossing Safety and Mobility Improvements”, hereinafter, the 
“Project”.   
 
The Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) Rail Line bisects the City of Benson.  During manual switching 
operations, the train often blocks existing at-grade rail crossings for long periods of time in Benson’s 
downtown.  This leads to blocking all vehicles (including passenger vehicles, commercial freight vehicles, 
and emergency service vehicles) from conducting their day to day operations and has resulted in a 
disruption to area businesses as well as impatient driver behavior.  These project issues were studied 
both by the City of Benson as part of the Benson Railroad Grade Separation Crossing Study completed in 
March of 2015, the City of Benson’s 2007 East Pacific Avenue Improvements Study, and the Minnesota 
Department of Transportation’s (MnDOT’s) 2014 Study for Improvements to Highway Rail Grade 
Crossings and Rail Safety Report.   
 
The results of MnDOT’s 2014 Study for Improvement to Highway Rail Grade Crossings and Rail Safety 
Report evaluated 102 crossing throughout the state.  The results indicated that safety improvements are 
needed at the following three crossings in Benson’s downtown central business district: 

• #1 Highest Ranking of 102 Crossings – 14th Street (US Highway 12/Minnesota Highway 29) 
• #8 Ranking of 102 Crossings – 13th Street 
• #15 Ranking of 102 Crossings – 12th Street 

The Benson 2015 Railroad Grade Separation Crossing Study identified that a grade separation of the 
BNSF Rail Line in Benson, MN is not feasible and alternative improvements need to be made within the 
City for both safety and mobility purposes. 
 
The “Project” includes both mobility and safety improvements with the highway-rail and pedestrian-rail 
at-grade crossings in and around the City of Benson and are direct recommendations from Benson’s 
2015 Rail Grade Crossing Separation Study.   
 
The mobility “Project” improvements include the reconstruction of Pacific Avenue to provide year-round 
access and upgrade to a 10-ton roadway from 9th Street to 20th Avenue SE.  The Pacific Avenue 
reconstruction project will provide a safe alternative route for all vehicular traffic to utilize when the 
downtown crossings are blocked.  Pacific Avenue is currently an unpaved local roadway east of 9th 
Street.  Pacific Avenue parallels along the south side of the BNSF Rail Line connecting traffic from the 
downtown at-grade crossings, including 14th Street (US 12/MN 29) to the east to cross the Rail Line at 

67



20th Avenue SE (County Road 57) and connect directly back into US 12 on the north side of the railroad 
tracks. Pacific Avenue meets CRISI eligibility requirements as it will reduce delays and risks associated 
with highway-rail grade crossings by providing a connection between 14th Street and 20th Avenue SE.  
In addition, the mobility “Project” improvements will include the installation of ITS devices at the six at-
grade crossings in and around the City of Benson that allow the emergency services dispatcher to 
provide real time crossing conditions to emergency service vehicles.    
 
The safety “Project” improvements include installation of 4-Quadrant Gates at the 14th Street (US 
12/MN 29) at-grade crossing, non-traversable medians at the 13th Street and 12th Street at-grade 
crossings, pedestrian gates at all three central business district at-grade crossings, and pedestrian 
fencing along the entire central business district to prohibit pedestrian trespassing.  These proposed 
safety improvements are proven supplemental safety measures identified by the FRA and have been 
shown to reduce the risk index at highway-rail at-grade crossings.   The proposed safety improvements 
were developed to respond directly to the findings of MnDOT’s 2014 Study for Improvement to Highway 
Rail Grade Crossings and Rail Safety Report which indicated the three crossings in Benson’s downtown 
as #1, #8 and #15 in need for safety improvements. 
 
Swift County was part of a diagnostic meeting that was held by the City of Benson during the City’s 2015 
study that included participation from MnDOT, FRA, Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) Rail Line, the 
City of Benson, and Torning Township.   This meeting included discussion of the proposed mobility and 
safety improvements that resulted in the proposed “Project”, given that all parties were in agreeance 
that a grade separation of the BNSF Rail Line was not feasible.  Additional support to the efforts made by 
the City of Benson to improve both safety and mobility regarding highway-rail at-grade crossings can be 
found by MnDOT’s programmed project to upgrade the 20th Avenue SE at-grade crossing from a passive 
to a fully active crossing with 2-quadrant gates, lights, and constant warning time.    
 
As the jurisdictional owner of the 20th Avenue SE (CR 57) at-grade crossing, Swift County 
supports the City of Benson in their pursuit for federal aid CRISI grant funds to construct the 
proposed “Project”.  The City has committed to supplying 100% of the project costs not 
covered by the CRISI grant if they are successful in their pursuit.  The Cities 100% funding 
includes any costs for preliminary engineering, environmental clearance, final design plans, 
their share of the construction costs that are greater than the grant award, and maintenance 
costs associated with the “Project” improvements.       
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pete Peterson 
Swift County Chairmen 

68



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Policy review and consider approval of policies 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Most are County Board action needs to be taken to review 
and consider approval of Policies 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

County Policies 

Number and Name of Policy Policy Purpose Summary of Changes 

204 Conflict of Interest Provide guidance in identifying 
and handling potential and 
actual conflicts of interest. 

There were no recommended 
changes to the content of the 
Policy. 

215 Acceptable Use Defines the process to keep 
inappropriate release of 
information for electronic and 
internet use 

There were no recommended 
changes to the content of the 
Policy. 

401 Swift County Investment 
Policy 

Provide guidance in investing 
non-committed cash 

There were no recommended 
changes to the content of the 
policy. 

All changes are either tracked and identified in the document or are in colored font. The Policies are 
located in the drop box for your review. 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: NA 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 

69



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 
 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Swift County Parks Michael Johnson 320-843-5341 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:   
Consider setting a time for a Public Hearing for a petition to outlet water into CD #58 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Regular Agenda  
IS THIS MANDATED?  
Yes 

EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
MN Drainage Law requires a public hearing date be set 

  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED?  No action 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Repair Fund 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  Danielle Olson COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
 Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:   
COMMENTS: COMMENTS:   

 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E. Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

70



BEFORE THE SWIFT COUNTY BOARD 

ACTING AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR 

SWIFT COUNTY DITCH #58 

SWIFT COUNTY, MN 

 

Petition for an Outlet, Pursuant   

to Minnesota Statutes§ 103E.401 

 

WHEREAS, Margaret Walsh ETAL Living Trust owns the N ½ of the SE 
¼ Sec. #16 T120-N, R38-W (Dublin Twp.) 

WHEREAS, Margaret Walsh ETAL Living Trust are requesting an outlet 
for the above mentioned property into Swift County Ditch #58 

THEREFORE, the petitioner respectfully requests the following:  

1. That the auditor set a time and location for a hearing on the above 
mentioned property, provide notice of the hearing by mail and 
publication pursuant Min. Stat. § 103E.401, subd. 4. 

2. That the Drainage Authority conduct a hearing on the above 
mentioned property pursuant Min. Stat. § 103E.401, subd. 4 and 
describe and state in its order the property to be benefited by the 
drainage system and that an outlet fee and benefits to the property be 
determined. 

Dated this         day of September, 2018 

 

___________________________        

Jannet Walsh     Paul Walsh    

 

              

Margaret Walsh Living Trust  

     

             

71



72



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: Approval for SAP 076-598-012 Bond funds and resolution. 
MnDOT Agreement 1028829 
 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

September 18, 2018 Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The highway department is requesting Bond funds for SAP 076-598-012 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

See above 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: County/State 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

XXX XXX 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

XXX XXX 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 

 
  

 

 

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



MnDOT Agreement No.  1028829 

 

Revised: 11/9/2015 

EXHIBIT C 

BOND FINANCED PROPERTY CERTIFICATION 

 

State of Minnesota 

General Obligation Bond Financed Property 

 

 

 The undersigned states that it has a fee simple, leasehold and/or easement interest in the 

real property located in the County of Swift, State of Minnesota that is generally described or 

illustrated graphically in Attachment 1 attached hereto and all improvements thereon (the 

“Restricted Property”) and acknowledges that the Restricted Property is or may become State 

bond-financed property.  To the extent that the Restricted Property is or becomes State bond-

financed property, the undersigned acknowledges that: 
 

A. The Restricted Property is State bond-financed property under Minn. Stat. Sec. 

16A.695, is subject to the requirements imposed by that statute, and cannot be 

sold, mortgaged, encumbered or otherwise disposed of without the approval of 

the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget; and 

 

B. The Restricted Property is subject to the provisions of the Local Bridge 

Replacement  Program Grant Agreement between the Minnesota Department 

of Transportation and the undersigned dated ________________, 20___; and 

 

C. The Restricted Property shall continue to be deemed State bond-financed 

property for 37.5 years or until the Restricted Property is sold with the written 

approval of the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget.  

 

Date:  September 18th, 2018 

 

Swift County, a political subdivision of the State 

of Minnesota   

 

By:  ________________________________ 

Name:  Eric Rudningen 

Title:    County Board Chairman 

 

 

By:  ________________________________ 

Name:  Kelsey Baker 

Title:    County Administrator 

80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: Approval for Curb and Gutter Replacement CR 68 
 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

September 18, 2018 no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

yes Statute 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

County has scheduled work on CR 68 in conjunction with the city storm sewer work on CR 68. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

none 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State, County 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

XXX XXX 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

XXX XXX 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson    ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

101



 
 

Curb & Gutter 
 
BG Amundson Construction, Inc                $56,040.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

102



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: Approval for County Wide Striping 2018 
 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

September 18, 2018 no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

yes Statute 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

County wide Striping for 2018 were opened on September 13, 2018 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

none 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State, County 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

XXX XXX 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

XXX XXX 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson    ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

103



Striping 
 
Traffic Marking Service, Inc                         $26,036.90 
AAA Striping Service Co.                              $28,038.08 
Sir Lines-A-Lot                                                $29,483.80 
 
 
 
 
 

104



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: Approval for the annual weed spraying of a portion of the roadside 
ditches. 
 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

September 18, 2018 yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The highway department bids out roadside weed spraying annually. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

See above 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: County 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

XXX XXX 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

XXX XXX 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 

 
  

 

 

105



 

Weed Spraying 
 
DeAngelo Brother, LLC                                 $14,640.00 
Holmgren Roadside Spraying                      $15,250.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

106



Out of Home Placement Data 1/2012-8/2018 

 

 

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Placement Costs 2015-2018(current month)

2015 2016 2017 2018

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Cost Per Type of Placement 2018

CFC Grp Res Correction Detention

Ext. FC MH Res Total

107



 

 
 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Total Placements/MO/YR

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Child Protection Placements by Month and Year

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

108



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Placements for Behavior/Mental Health

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Other OOHP (Deliquency, Truancy, CD)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

109



SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTS

MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31
2018

HUMAN SERVICES
Receipts  
Beginning Balance $2,842,236.28
Current Month Receipts  $394,471.69
Tax Settlement  $0.00
Investments  $800,000.00
Interest on Investments $4,222.55

 

Total Receipts $4,040,930.52

Disbursements
Current Month Disbursements $579,268.99
Investments $800,000.00

Total Disbursements $1,379,268.99

Ending Fund Balance $2,661,661.53

ENDING FUND BALANCE SUMMARY:
2017 2018

Checking Balance $423,008.83 $263,661.53
Investments $1,572,000.00 $2,398,000.00

  
Ending Cash Balance $1,995,008.83 $2,661,661.53

INVESTMENT REPORT

BANK TYPE OF ACCOUNT MAT. DATE INT. RATE AMOUNT
CO-OP Credit Union Money Market Account  0.90% 248,000.00$     
Bank of Bridger 1 Year CD 09/28/18 1.45% 100,000.00$     
Bank of Baroda 60 Day CD 10/01/18 1.80% 150,000.00$     
City National Bank 9 Month CD 10/05/18 1.60% 100,000.00$     
Cadence Bank 90 Day CD 10/30/18 1.80% 150,000.00$     
Whitney Gulfport 1 Yr CD 11/29/18 1.50% 200,000.00$     
Bank of NY Mellon 1 Yr CD 12/28/18 1.65% 200,000.00$     
MAGIC Fund 1 Yr CD 01/18/19 2.00% 50,000.00$       
Level One Bank 6 Month CD 02/04/19 2.00% 200,000.00$     
DMB Community Bank 9 Month CD 04/30/19 2.05% 200,000.00$     
Washington TR CO 9 Month CD 05/29/19 2.15% 200,000.00$     
Quontic Bank 18 Month CD 06/28/19 1.85% 200,000.00$     
Customers Bank 11 Month CD 07/24/19 2.25% 200,000.00$     
Academy Bank 1 Year CD 08/08/19 2.30% 200,000.00$     

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 2,398,000.00$  

110



Swift County Human Services
Ending Monthly Cash & Investment Balances

2009 - 2018

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average
Jan 1,039,335$     1,116,112$        1,027,808$     977,091$        909,780$         846,281$        983,278$       933,563$       1,668,733$         2,045,847$         $1,154,783
Feb 951,620$        1,069,918$        1,004,522$     829,326$        788,543$         739,793$        882,373$       886,577$       1,562,756$         1,967,692$         $1,068,312
Mar 772,024$        810,381$           848,432$        551,477$        576,608$         601,437$        593,206$       636,635$       1,278,985$         1,706,416$         $837,560
Apr 658,915$        732,868$           820,387$        328,272$        451,920$         446,379$        168,803$       352,306$       1,085,797$         1,415,224$         $646,087
May 474,455$        576,849$           669,878$        329,407$        300,099$         269,118$        187,841$       289,965$       804,645$            1,279,329$         $518,159
Jun 1,247,245$     1,244,642$        1,460,435$     1,218,863$     1,145,907$      1,361,018$     1,187,485$    1,476,200$    2,165,333$         2,745,303$         $1,525,243
Jul 1,188,516$     1,349,636$        1,142,375$     1,113,725$     1,094,712$      1,165,952$     1,217,022$    1,483,669$    2,160,790$         2,842,236$         $1,475,863
Aug 1,179,585$     1,237,374$        1,228,978$     894,462$        982,736$         1,199,826$     1,126,524$    1,532,984$    1,995,009$         2,661,662$         $1,403,914
Sep 948,233$        1,085,187$        1,079,263$     804,086$        714,174$         921,407$        877,167$       1,220,833$    1,650,293$         $1,033,405
Oct 832,082$        878,408$           773,615$        538,645$        627,339$         667,331$        646,265$       1,028,981$    1,459,114$         $827,976
Nov 770,517$        826,623$           741,489$        483,013$        377,803$         477,198$        513,740$       2,056,684$    2,511,571$         $973,182
Dec 1,279,288$     1,279,178$        1,242,733$     1,094,736$     1,057,825$      1,180,113$     1,187,268$    1,888,413$    2,296,240$         $1,389,533

Average 945,151$        1,017,265$        1,003,326$     763,592$        752,287$         822,988$        797,581$       1,148,901$    1,719,939$         2,082,964$         

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000

$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000

Average Monthly Cash & Investment Balance
2009-2018

111



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Administration Kelsey Baker 320-314-8399 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Review the 2019 Budget and Levy for Swift County and consider the following actions: 
    1.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2019 preliminary Budget and Levy for Swift County 
    2.  Consider approving a resolution setting the 2019 Truth in Taxation meeting for  
          Nov 28, 2018 at 5:00 PM 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Other Business No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
Yes The County Board is required to approve preliminary levies 

and budgets prior to September 28.  They are also required 
to set the TNT meeting by September 28. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Attached are resolutions setting preliminary 2019 budget and levy along with the 2018 TNT public 
hearing for November 28, 2018 at 6:00 PM.   
 
There is little change in the budget from what was presented on September 4th, and the attached 
worksheet outlines each of the changes.   
 
Approving the preliminary budget and levy will set the maximum levy for 2019.  The board may still 
adjust the levy to a lower sum when the final budget is adopted in December. 
 
The board needs to take two actions on September 18th.  First approve a resolution setting the 2019 
budget and levy and second approve a resolution setting the 2018 TNT public hearing. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

2019 Budget 
 

Budget Information 
FUNDING: These actions set the 2018 preliminary budget and levy for the County.  

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
n/a None 

 

 

112



RESOLUTION  
ADOPTING PRELIMINARY SWIFT COUNTY 

2019 BUDGET & LEVY 
 

Motion by Commissioner ___________           Seconded by Commissioner ___________ 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statue 275.065, subdivision 1, the County’s 2019 Preliminary Budget 
and Levy must be adopted by September 28, 2018; and 
 
WHEREAS, the county Board recognizes that its levy may be adjusted to a lower sum at the time of final 
adoption in December, 2018. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Swift County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts its 2019 
preliminary budget, dated September 18, 2018, and attached hereto as Appendix A. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the preliminary levy payable in 2019 be set as follows: 
 

Gross Levy $           11,322,033 
CPA $                533,206  
 

 Total Final Net Levy $           10,788,827 
  

 

Adopted on a ____ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 18th day of 
September 2018. 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________________ 
Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kelsey Baker 
County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 
 
 
 
Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 
P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 
 
 

113



RESOLUTION  
SETTING PAYABLE 2019 TRUTH-IN-TAXATION HEARING 

 
Motion by Commissioner ______________         Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute, the County is required to set and hold a Truth-in-Taxation 
public hearing. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Swift County Board of Commissioners hereby moves the 
December 4, 2018 regular 9:00 AM Swift County Board of Commissioner meeting to start at 5:00 PM; 
and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Swift County, Minnesota, Payable 2019 Truth-in-Taxation 
hearing shall be at 5:00 PM on Wednesday, November 28, 2018.   
 

Adopted on a _______ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 18th day of 
September 2018. 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________________ 
Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kelsey Baker 
County Administrator  
 
 
 
Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 
P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 
 

114


	01 09-04-18 Draft
	2 Request for Board Action Sept. 18, '18 Consent
	2a Ditch Assessment - Preliminary
	Sheet1

	3 Board grant request
	3a Grant Contract with MDVA -resolution
	4 Request for Board Action-MnCCC Contract Ratification 2018
	4a Trimin Service Agreement 2019-2021
	4b IFS 2018 Rules and Regulations
	5 City of Kerkhoven Law Enforcement Contract
	6 Request for Board Action Form - 2019 NRBG Grant Agreement
	6a 2019 Natural Resources Block Grant - Swift County
	7 SwiftCountyLetterofSupport_CRISI
	8 Request for Board Action - Policy Approvals 9.18.18
	10 Request for Board Action Sept. 18, '18 JD
	10a Collins Walsh Petition for Outlet
	10b Sec. #16 Dublin
	11 MnDOT Agreement 1028829 2018
	11a Bond Fund Resoluton SAP 076-598-012
	11b Agreement SAP 076-598-012
	12 Curb Replacement CR 68
	12a Curb and gutter
	13 Striping 2018
	13a Striping
	14 Weed Spraying 2018
	14a Weed Spraying
	15 Out of Home Placement Data 8-2018
	15a 0818 Fiscal Summary
	0818 Fiscal Summary
	Sheet1

	2018 Yearly Comparison
	Sheet1


	16 Budget memo cover
	16a 2019 Preliminary Budget
	16b 2018 TNT Meeting



